## **GBHS School Site Council**



Tuesday, January 21, 2025 4:30pm – 6:00pm Library

## <u>Minutes</u>

- 1. Call to order (S. Batra)
  - a. The meeting was called to order at 4:31pm. Katie Gossell and Natasha Cattolico were absent from the meeting.
- 2. Public Comment

Comment is limited to 3 minutes. If ten (10) or more speakers wish to comment, time is limited to 90 seconds. Public comment submissions may not be related to personnel matters. If you would like to send our School Site Council comments regarding this month's agenda items, please complete <u>this google form</u> and your comments will be shared with SSC members at the beginning of each month's meeting. If you will be speaking in person, there is no need to complete this form.

- a. No one from the public was at the meeting.
- 3. Approvals of the November 19, 2024 Minutes (S. Batra)
  - a. Shiven Batra motioned to approve the November minutes. Laura Stannard seconded the motion. There was unanimous approval of the November 19, 2024 minutes.
- 4. Site Safety Plan (S. Wetteland)
  - a. Goals
    - <u>1, 2, 3</u>
    - Mrs. Wetteland presented the GBHS safety plan emphasizing components 1-3. Mrs. Wetteland oversees site safety and is on the district safety team.
    - We create a comprehensive school safety plan each year. This plan includes all aspects of school safety.
    - The document was approved and signed by Michele Tong, Saqib Zulfiqar and Shiven Batra.
- 5. GBHS Textbook Review (G. Sloan)
  - a. IB Sports, Exercise, and Health Science
  - b. Mr. Sloan reviewed Ms. Rounds slide presentation.
- 6. Updated Curriculum Review (G. Sloan)
  - a. <u>IB Physics</u>
  - b. IB Sports, Exercise, and Health
  - c. IB Environmental Systems and Societies
  - d. Physical Education
    - <u>Lifetime Sports</u>
      - <u>Personal Fitness</u>
      - <u>Team Sports</u>
  - e. Mr. Sloan reviewed all of the updated curriculum.

- f. Almost all of these courses are offered at Granite Bay except Culinary and Music Appreciation. Auto Tech is available to our students but it is taught at Adelante.
- g. The new Sophomore year option for PE10 will offer a greater variety of choices for our students.
- 7. <u>SPSA Updated Budget Review</u> (G. Sloan)
  - a. Mr. Sloan reviewed the revised SPSA budget.
  - b. Mr. Sloan only updated the new funding. Nothing else has changed at this time.
  - c. Shiven Batra motioned to approve the updated financial changes to the current year SPSA. Michele Tong seconded the motion. There was unanimous approval of the updated budget.
- 8. SPSA Development (G. Sloan)
  - a. <u>Dashboard Review</u>
  - b. <u>District LCAP Plan</u>
  - c. Mr. Sloan advised that our site SPSA is a mirror of the district's LCAP in many ways. The goals are essentially the same.
  - d. Mr. Sloan showed the District plan but also included some Granite Bay specific data.
  - e. It was asked if the subgroups are set by our district or the state. The state has chosen which groups will be looked at. There must be 10 students in that group to give a percentage. If less, they will give an \*.
  - f. Sometimes we are unsure how the data is given so we can't always say it is accurate. For example, the Seal of Biliteracy and Golden State Seal numbers look off in comparison to other schools. Mr. Sloan has asked the district to look into it.
- 9. Principal's Report (G. Sloan)
  - a. The roofing project should be complete at this point.
  - b. We are looking forward to all of the spring activities coming up.
- 10. Adjournment (S. Batra)
  - a. Shiven Batra motioned to adjourn the meeting. Elizabeth Henderson seconded the motion. There was unanimous approval to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 5:45pm.